Jablic Serfice Qomunizsion
-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: August 17,2001
TO: Kay Flynn, Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
FROM: Jay Revell, Division of Economic Regulation{.
Marlene Stern, Division of Legal Services 4K
RE: Docket No. 000768-GU - Request for rate increase by City Gas Company of Florida

The following confidential documents submitted by City Gas Company of Florida in
connection with its rate case in the above-referenced docket can be returned to the Company.

14633-00 - CGC (Palecki) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Response to staff's 3rd request for production
of documents. [x-ref. 15574-00]. [RAR note: Though NOI indicates this document contains
responses to staff's 2nd set of interrogatories as well as responses to staff's 3rd request for PODs,
the document actually consists only of responses to Nos. 25 and 26 of staff's PODs. ]

15276-00 - CGC (Melson) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Response to staff's 4th request for production
of documents, No. 28. (x-ref 16057-00)

15633-00 - CGC (Melson) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Response to staff's 3rd request for production
of documents, No. 24. (x-ref 16055-00)

15574-00 - CGC (Melson) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Response to staff's 3rd request for production
of documents, Nos. 25 and 26. [x-ref. 14633-00].

16055-00 - City Gas (Melson) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Response to Request 24 of staff's 3rd
request for production of documents. (x-ref 15633-00)

16057-00 - City Gas (Melson) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Response to No. 28 in staff's 4" request for
production of documents. (x-ref 15276-00)

16059-00 - City Gas (Melson) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Exhibit Nos. 13 and 16 to staff's
engineering report.
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